
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 8/2/2011 6:14:00 PM 
To: 'Ferron, Mark J.' (mark.ferron@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Debt Equivalence 

Amen.. 

Original Message 
From: Ferron, Mark J. lroailtoiroark.feron@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Tuesday, August 02,2011 5:59 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Re: Debt Equivalence 

No, I appreciated the effort. It did make me think that there is a lot of benefit to the Commission articulating 
clearly and consistently its desire to attract capital to the sector... 

On Aug 2, 2011, at 5:53 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote: 

> You're welcome. I hope we didn't bore you too much yesterday.... 
> 
> Original Message 
> From: Ferron, Mark J. lroailto:roark.feron@cpuc.ca.govl 
> Sent: Tuesday, August 02,2011 5:52 PM 
> To: Cherry, Brian K 
> Subject: Re: Debt Equivalence 
> 
> Brian, 
> 
> Thanks very much fir the quick follow up. 
> 
> Regards 
> Mark 
> 
> 
> 
> On Aug 2, 2011, at 4:53 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote: 
> 
» FYI 
» : 
» 
» 
» 
» 
» 
» <DE Appendix.doc> 
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» <Richard_Cortright_Harvard_2007_ratings.pdf> 
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